



ELVIS JOSHUA L. LUCIO

About Me

Hello, I'm an Experienced freelancer that gained great skills and right working ethics with 1 year of experience and specializes in social media management, academic commissioner in X, adaptable and eager to give the best quality of my work.



+63906-112-3008



elvisjoshualucio@gmail.com



Calamba City, Philippines

LANGUAGE

- English (C1 advanced)
- Filipino (native language)

EXPERTISE

- Social Media Management
- Graphic Design
- Content Creation
- Voice and Non-Voice calls
- Calendar Management
- Academic Commissioner
- Writing (copywriting, ghostwriting, articles etc.)

EXPERIENCE

Freelancing Experience:
From 2021-2023

- **Social Media Management**
Calamba City, Philippines
2022-2023
- **Calendar Management**
Freelancing
2022-2023
- **Content Creation in Canva**
Freelancing
2022-2023
- **Academic Commissioner on X**
@nicole_academic
2021-2023

EDUCATION

Colegio de San Juan de Letran - Calamba
Graduated Senior High School - STEM
Class of 2022-2023
with High Honors

SKILLS SUMMARY

Social Media Management	<div style="width: 99%;"></div> 99%
Writing	<div style="width: 98%;"></div> 98%
Content Creation	<div style="width: 97%;"></div> 97%

REFERENCE

Maria colina atos
macoatos@gmail.com
09167624520